
, .
'JTED NATIONS

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY

-

,. Gllhi!BAL

. i\'/C01-..F•2/sa"S
20 Novemb~r 1951

~GLISH

ORIGINAL: ~~SH lOO)
~CH '"

Dual dist.ribution
1

'I

OONTENTS:

CONFE:'1Bl'lCE OF PuMPOT~TIARIJ:S ON TIL::. STATUS OF

REFUGEiS. f..N'D STATELESS Pi:1lSONS

SUMllARY RECORD OF THb EIGHTH loJlibmG

held at the palais des Nat~onB, Geneva,
on ThW:s~;y, 5 July 1951, a~ :; p.m.

(14 p.)

Consideration of the draft ConTentl.On on tht' Status

of Refugees (iten5 (a)o! the agenda) (A/OOrJF.2/1

and, Corr.l, A/COill"F .2/5) (continuecl):

1. Article 9 :.. Artistic rights ancl i,ndliatrial

property (A/CONF.2/38, A/COlolF.2/39) (resumed
from the seventh. ,me~ng)

2. Article 10 - Right of Association (i\/CO~F,,2/35)

3. Article 11 - Access, to Courts (A/COillF .2/3l)

4-8
8 -u

ll-14

:J~

---~~-~~- \- ='-~~~



~ ...it:1..:;'~':~:;~~

;t-"itOONF~2/sR.8
page 2

present:

President: Hr. tARSEt.
"

" Members:

Mr. KAZoo

Hr. van Hl!XJVEN GObJiiAlfl •

Mr. HOARE

Mr. wARREN

Mr. MAKIEDO

Mr. SHAW

M:.'. FRITZEtt

Mr. HERMEm'

Mr. CHANCE

Mr. ~OEG

MOSTAFA Bey

Hr. Vbn TRUTZSCHLllR

Mr. ROCHEFORT

Mr. PAPAYANNIS

,Mr.. Al PACHACHI

Hr. ROBINSON

~Ir it THEDDOLI

Baron,van BOErZ:ELAER

Mr. ~F
#

Mr. Pi!r"TRm

, Hr. SCHURCH

Mr. MLiAS

Iran

AUstralia

Austria

Belgium

Canada

Denmark

Egypt

Federal Republic ot Germany

France

, Greece

Iraq

Israel

Italy

. Netherlands

Norway

Sweden

Switterland (and Liechtenstein)

Turkey

United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northem ,Ireland

United states of America

Yugoslavia

Qbservers:

High Commissioner tor RefUgees

,I

..

"~



Hr. WARBURG

Mr. BRAUN
Mr. HE'l"l'EaNICH

Hre MJ.!,'IROWITZ

Hr;, SCHNITZER

Kr. van SCHHIEDEN

Hr'. FIECHTER
Hrs. G100D
Mrs. Tan WIRViKE

Hr eo BUENSOD

Intarnat10nal Refugee Organizat1on

cwncil of Europe

Conaultative councii ot
Jew1.0rgan1zat1one

Co-ord1nating Board ot
. Jewbb Organ1$atioo6

Mendst World CCIIIIlDittee
tor COIlsultation

International Fe4el"atiOl1 ot
Friende ot young Women

MJ!l"eaentfiivea of non-governmental organisatiOO8:

Categon , and Reg1ster

CIU"1taa Inteniationalis

Repreae:ntativea or specialized agenc1ea and otber

inter-evernmental.organ:lzationB; •

secret8l'1at;

Exeeutive Secret'&rJ' ;

Deputy ~ecJ1tive sgcrete.17,

., \
f.'

..~
r:

--"-~~~---==-'""~_._~... ~.-\~-~~



i \
r

.:;~:.

C'" J.jCoH1.2JSR~8
page 4 ".

CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT CONVENTION ON THE STATUS OF'~GEl£S (item 5 (a) ol the
agenda) (A/CONF.2/l and Corr.l" A/CONF.2!5) (continue4):

1.. Article 9 - Artistic Rights and industrial property (A/COtJF.2!38, A/CONF.2/'9)
. (resumed frOm the seventh meeting) .

The PRESIDENT drew attention to the Swedish amendment to article 9

(A/CONF .2/39>." which had been introduced orally at the preceding meeting.

MOSTAFA Bey (Egypt) said that, with regard to the protection of rights

,in literal'Y', artistic and scientific works, international rule~ alread1' existed in.

the shape 0", instruments such as the Berne conventiC'n of 1886" the Acts ot Paris

of 1896, the Berlin Convention of 1908, the Rome Convention of 1928, the Madrid

'Convention, and 80, on. The easiest thing would ther.etore be to state simP17 that

.retusees should enjoy the protection of the prOVisions ot thos~ Conventione.

. ' ,

. Mr. HERHENT (Belgiwn) pointed out that in certain cases the ConventioJllS

aentioned would net be applicable in the case otretugees. Thus" the Beme

Convention or'1886 required at persons wishing to take advantage of its provJ.siOlla

\..~efulfilment ot the requisite tormalities in their countries ot orig;i.n, tormal1.UtI

whlth refugees clearly oould not fulfil,

Mr. PErm (sweden) said that in practice the problem might arise in t~".

i...tOl'm.: first" an author might have published a work prior to his becoming a rfl!use'"

; . in which case the laws existing at the date ot publication would appiy to t.he work.
,.. ., .
.Secondly" a i'@ttigee might publish a work in the counti'y of reception; .in that callS

-,. ." " -
. th$legiSla.tion ot that C9untry would protect his rishts. FinallY, a refugee m1Sbt.

pUb1isha work ift a country other than that in which he resided. The question thla

,. . .~r08e· whether 'the' t~ct that the refugee resided i~ So c~untry of' reception would be
, ,

lI~ticlent to ensure the protection at his rights. In thecirc:umstances, it 8e..4

1~J: ,tha,tmereresidence in a receiv?-ng country would 'not be enough" ~nd the. Swedish
>:,;~'-;

4°f' .'i~~l~gation Md theretore considered it desirable to introduce the idea at domicile

;,' '~ntot-he' text of art.icle 9. Hence the introduction at its amendment, (F/OONF.2/39).

thre

resi

it;

habi

abou

am
and

exie

to

Two
resi

adnrl

req).:

was
ace

the

dil

;.....



the

'9)

~8

d 1ft

d

hat

iona
s11.t.!..

: three

&fuse., ,
work.
case

1II18ht.

thd

,d b8

Is-.4

h

cUe

139).

'\ .
Hr. HOEG (Denmark) supported t~e Swedish proposal~

lIre FRITZE.R (Austria) said ~at a distinction could be made between

three kinds of dom1cile~ fixed abode, habitual residence, and temporary­

residence. ,A refuge~ had no fix~d or ordinary abode, 85 he had had to abalii10n

it; -in the circumstances, the only kind of residence possible for him was ,,

habitual or temporary residence, the latter app~ng where the refugee moved

about or took a hoUday. The fa.ct that t~e refugee possessed a temporary

domicile or residence seeme~ insu;'ficien~ to ensure the protection of his rights,

and could 'not therefore ior.m:a proper basis for article 9. Moreover, certain

existing internat:lona.l instruments made use of criteria 'which could not be applied

to refugees. Thll1S , the Berne Convention laid down as an essential criterion tl1& ".
possession of a,nationality, a condition that could not befultilled by aretugee.

For those reasons .. the Austr~an delega~ion had proposed an amendment (A/CONF.2/3S)

intended to introduce the idea of habitual residence into article 90.f . .. -

Mr. HERMiNT (Belgium) fUlly agreed with the intention of the Austrie.J1

amendment, but observed that its W9t:ding did not fully reflect that intention.

Two types of residence were indeed recogruzed: habitualresid~ceand tempor817
, .

residence. The Austrian Government seemed concerned to aVoid. just such an

admission.
,

As to the $w,edish amendment., ~e thOUght that it W!=luld not be ~ssiblet~

require of a z:oefugee that ,he, possess a domicile in the sense in which tha.tt.erm '

was used iri the amendment. The Swedish delegation might perhapabe prepared to
accept the idea of ha.bitual residence.

Mr. PETRf.N, (Sweden) made it clear that the Swedish delegation.s "
,,-;,-'.

mainly concerned with eliminating the idea 'ot residlince pure', and simple. ,It had"
'.,:

the same object~ve,as the Austr1andelegation., and, if its amendmentre..ised

difficulties, it could, if n~cessaryJ,accept the Austrian vie,~., fl

. .". . ..". -

'He pointed out that a conteX'ence had' recent~ met at Pa.ris underthe.-l3.u$pic~8'

~f th~ United Nations, Education~, Scientifi~ and Oulturai Organization :(UNESCO)'"

to draft a conventionreJ.ating ,to' copyright. He believed. that one of th~cJA\lsej .

l ....·

\=~



o

o

P'

t

discussed at that conference had related to st-~teless persons. In those

circUl.'lstances, it ,.,ould pi3:maps be desirable to study the texlis drawn ,up ~t

Paris before> any decision was'takon on article 9. '

Mr. FRITZER (Austria) -not'ed 'that 'the idea ~f residence .found.

exprossion in the Convuntion in ~ number of ditferent technical-terms', such as

country of domicilo J residence or habitual residence... It seemed to "him

preferable that the Conference should rcs.trict itself to two telWl, namely:

habit~l residence and tcmpo'rary residence.

The PRESIDi.iNT doubted whether the Coni"erence could denVG much

benefit from the work of the UNJiSCQ Committc~ ot E;xperts J since the latter's

ecope had been limited to the consider.ation of copyrightJ and the result of
- .

its deliberations would not be available for seme time.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) said the Unit{od· Kingclom delegation would

boon satistied with the, original text ot article 9, but would not press
,

its retention if other delegations considered that it wont too fare The

the well-known and clearly defined term "domicila11 was appropriate. in

ar'''1:(~lc 7, as it constitutcC\ a criterion· for dctersnining the law that should

.............~ in respect of the persorial status' of a retugoe. As, however, the ..

'l"Ql!JtJ:'icticln aimed at·in article 9 ~s m~rely in respectotthe period. ot
. .

·.t'~,sil:lorlC:o in a receivi."!g country, he considered that it would be wron. to

i!1Lt);'lt.ldtice the te~ ·lIdomicile" into tho text ot that articlq•..

Baron vari :BOETZJJ.1AER(Nethcrlands) recalled that he had withdrawn hie .
. . ~.

amendmElnt (A/OONF. 2/33) to article 7J on personal ~tatus, because it had seemed,

that. the various delegations' took the oxpl.'ession IIdomicilo ll . to mean habitual

residence. That word had been chosen, and it would be desirable to keep to it.

···.·!ndecd, it wouldsOOO1 that the introduction ot the expression IIhabitual
.,"'"",,,.' "'. . .

',rosS.u~nov" would automatically confer a rresh meaning on the tom "domicile".
- ,. .



.....: ';7,';.' '~'.'~ .~~

AV~~~~":.:
page '1 ,.

t,

.' .

. f' .'.
Mr. FRITZER (Austria) accepted the. Swedis.h cmendment t9 his ·PJ:'O~sa1.•.

Mr. van HmJVEN. QOEDHART (Unitec;lNa.tiollS High.J:9~SsiQ:nerfor Refug()6s)'

drew attention to the tact that there might be roi'ugee6,.forinst~c(h~!'tI±~tS..t

mue!cians ~ the .like, ~o had no habitual rC~5idcnce,_b~t travollod from, Country

to countrT in the coursGof their \'1ork. Ho believed that. thc,ir interosts would.

not be covered, unlb'ss'thoword~'lJor, if he has no hD.bitualrosiden~e, ;in \ttli~h

no resides" wero rQtainod.

Tho PRl?SIDENT obsdrvcd that. there was now' no proposal before the

Conterence ·that· tho t.o~·\lci6nliciic'i5houidbo i.rlSdrt6d:Ciri Kziic'le 9.~

Mr. ROcHEFORT (Fr~be)4isD:sru~q. .With :t.he;Uigh C~~ssioner.

Refugoes ~d' to' have apiaccof :habituai.;'csi,dencoj-'~therWiseit would be

lmpossiblo for th~'tC?Pr6ceedrrort1one·.~our&t~t~ anotlioJr,in View of the
:

tol't1~lities with which they would have to (comply in order to cross, a frontier.
: - • - . ~ • .'; • '. - • .~.", "~"'_ " - '.,' , .. ' iI.; ,

Mr.PETREN (Swedon) e.cc0ptcd the .views of the Conforence" and would
• < ,. '.

• •• ~.

withdraw his amendment. (A/COlf! .2/39.) in favqur of the:. Austrian amendment, : .

'A/aoI~ .2/38). provi(1ed th~t tho ~rds' "or, if' he hasn~ hab~t~lreSid~nc~, '.

in tthich he ;resides" were doleted.

MOSTAFA BOY': (Egvpt')~a.w· ~o :point:i.n abandohihgthbc6n~cpt 'of QOjjIl1C1.J.~~ ...

tbic1l;was bothdcfinit-o;and·gonerally"undorstood.
,. _' '" .... '1_ .', ",' -. '.'.' -. ,",. _' -" " f.," ":: - •. " -. 'o.."f "',4., . _,~.. . ','

01' specific rights. . '

Hr.. HEm4ENT (Belgium) suPPorterl' tho Franch represontatlvc, .wh6se
obaGrvat1~n ap~a.rcd '~ll the more cogGrtt~ 'l'lhon:it wa.~' cohs:1aetodtha:£ ally pOjrsc.n

procoodirt&f'rom onocduntrYtofmoth9~ was reqtdred to have'a passpoft ..

was normally issuablo only bY' the aut.lioritivs ot tho oountry:Ln~WJ:1ichhc rasI1d~)d.

M3>!o. 1¥'CHE¥q~T·. (France) .sugg~st~r;i,..,..•._,.. ..:....-.....al:~lI}J.lCJiJ;,~ ':i sge~d ;toQ"l1a;rro"t.

and !':rosidon~~.,,- ..to()~do .. act?t:lc;opt ,-,~Ih,Ilb;i!\ll~1.)'~~i4c~o~".:c:c)t.)$tiiWtC1d; a·dlJ8.p:W

tn~~~, ...~c~~tr~e~·like.:.A~.1'r~ wh~c~~al!~~:r.~~.~f90ns1Q:~:r4blQ;nUll1Q~o£.·

r.)t~q,o~!,,!->;'G a.1}~9 't,o .' a.ct:lq.pt.t~at;.,co,~C;~P:t. J·!tJiIQ~"·~~.~:~S;~' tQ,~elQet..j.t:ii4

Pl"Qtoronco to tno othors.

ot

at

e

The

er's

uch as

17:

wn hie

seemed

t.ual

p to it.

would

11e".

ross

e. in

l10uld



The PRESIDmr plt to the 'VOte article 9 aSU1"Onded•

As adoptoc1, it "8dl

"In ra.poet at tho protection ot industr:l.al property, such as
inventions,iMultr.i.al des1&ns or models, 'trade mark., trade nnmcs,
and ot right, 1n litcNl"1, scientific and artistic· Works, a refugee.
mall be accordlJCl in the countr;y in which ho has .habitual rooidenco,
the same protoat.ion as is (\ccordcd to nationals ot that. count17_
In the territol7 ot 8IW other Contl'acttns State, he shall be accorded
tho !#UIIQ pt'Ot:9':tion as ia Accorded in that torrito17 to. nationals ot
tho count17 in ~ch he has his habitual residence,1! .

Tho Austrian .9Jt!¥!llta y poMcd.\fa'S adoptod bT 13 Wt08 to noqQ, with
'1 nb,tontioU..

WhUe it wae 'ruo tha.'b it might lack lagal precision, it should be

r(lllClllbcred that rotuleoe tound thomaelvo8 1n a S! tactg positiQn before they

onjQ7ocla s.t .mm po~ition. '

The PRtSIDlfm p.1t to tho vote tho Austrian amencbent; (A/CONF.2!38),

&. tur-ther _nded "" the SWcdi~h proposal5'

Baron van 8O:::'''TZELA.~ (!fatherlands) pointed out that he ~ulcl haTo a

.tl~tQmOJlt to mak" in connenon with paragraph ,lot article S,· whieh would also

&IJP1l' to articlo 9, when consideration ot tho tamer was resumed~ ~at

atatCiuent would doal with a rosorvation which the Netherlands Govemment wuld

ru.~re to ontorwhElil eianing the Convention.

.2. Article 10 - Ri., ot Associ~tion (A/COOF.2/SR.35)

i)) •.•...• .•.•..• .,. Hr. SCHURCH (S~tsorland' said that tho. Swiss. dcle~tionwas no~

'opppaocl to tho pr:lneiplo enunciatod inarticl& lOa In principle,. alions in

~t.orland cnjoyocl tteoclam \otas80ciation as one of tho basic rights

prantoed by the NaB Fodo1"al.Oonst1tution. : Hotrlevor"past oxpononco had

sham that·thOpol1Cf'ot .noo.tral1typurauo~.:tiT. SwttzoFlSndfn' iinp'lQJ1lcntatio~ot

hcr,intornational 0l;Usnt10ns. made it neCGsla.17"~·fmposaccrttdlT l'1J1d.tlJcmthe·



-.f"

A/CONi?2!SR.S;····· ,
pago9

Mr. Km-mm (Be1gium) poirited out th~t, o.rt1cle 10 dea1ywith two

Q,spucts of the' problem. Fit'st•. membership of non-prQUt-making associations mid

trade unions;socondly, the esta.bUsbmon:t; oteuch associations. ,'With rogard to

tho sOCond' asp~ctJ th~ Bolgiart.GOVO~Ont,wsnot in a ~sit:lon 'to accordtC)

- ._ El .. ..._

••"lJI'4••••,.}jt'~I~••.· ,.IH.I~"~~~"5HJ~,"'~~+#!,*M:~~~'f'f'\>'~;;/'~f~:')\i; i~,>,;~:;,,~~I!j..; 'J"""'!':''-'''\-';''~'.':.,
"'\. ' . -:,"" :" '·:f" .'.. "'., -. ': ",' ,,', -'.. '~

political act:Lvity of a.liens resident in the ccu.ntry. ,Those limits ~d been

fixed cithvr through provisions in ·the C011stitution or 'through Orders tllld

Special Xnstructior.ih They also 'applied to 'political groups of aliens. It

had prov.qd ~~eesal'f. to establish slightly 6~"rictcr regulations in respect of

refugaos. In principlu, the regulations implementing the Federal Law on the

rGSidenQC and astablishmimt of o.lione debarred refugoos from engaging in a:rq'

political actiVity of any kind while in Switserlandr hence refugaes had no

right to pa,rticipati3 in the activity of poJ;i.tiaal groups or to form such groups

'thcmsl>lvoe.·· That was ono of tho conditions att~ched to the granting of aS1l-um,

anC-' ~,ts justification could not bo disputed.

It might be asked whether article 2, wich required rotugoes to·' conto~
,

.

1;.0 the laws and regulations of the receiving count17 as well as to measures

taken for the maintonancoof publiC ·order thero, did not alrea~ limit the

scope of article '10 in that diroction. The ~ePl\r to 'that ,question,: in the

Swiss. delcgatic.n t I opinion, WGS 111 t~c nugativc,si,nceno ~iPross provision

e~l!ted on tho ~1nt. Fufth'En'lnorc, it might be a.rga.~d tha.t to tre~t refugees

IlOre l'i.gor13Usly' than other a.liens in that. respoct wOUld oonstitute a. discriminato1'7

~easuro. For those reasons, "lhen s1gningthe Convention, th;,: Swiss Feciora1
, , " "

yovermnent would be cOmpolled.to onter a. resorvo.tion' in, respect ofas8ociatiw

of a political nature. NGVerthel~ss, the Swiss delega.tion would be most M:pw

to h~ar the,v!e~s'of otho~ d~legations on th:::.t point;' should other Stat.es sh¥,o

its opinion. tho appropriate procedure "WOuld no doubt be to include an express'

8~pu.]Ai1on.~article 10 tho.t pol1tic~l groUps wore oxcluded~'rom thebcne~tot

, its provisions. That condition, while involving no marked disadvantage so tar as
-

'loo •

r~tugeos r0C!10sting a~lum woro concerned, l4Ou1.d 8ivo roC?oiving coun~rios some.

prQJ1too of p.::curity. ImpollQd by '~hoee reasona, the Swisa dolegation had

, aubmittOli 'ananl0ndment, to. article 10 on the lines inclicatod :(A/CON~"2/35)"

re they

as
ca,
gee.
1100,

orded
s ot

cl haTe a

ould also

hat

,ent _uld

IS not,

ione in

nee had ,

,( ..
._. ,~-- .._,., \... ~.---....-.."..,



A/OONF.2/SR.8
page 10

rofugees the most 1'avour~ble treatment accorded"tb nationals of a tomp

country. Tho trontmcnt of refugees would, in practica, be tha.t accorded,
tQ ilions in goneral.

that thu words

"non-proi'it-mo.

Tho S,.n.ss

MOSTAFA Bey (Egypt) said tha.t the Egyptian delegation would support

tho 'Swiss nmcndmont. Rofugeea admitted to a country should not be in a .,
position to engage in political activitios prejudicial to tho security of that

country..

!.rticlo l!

3. Article 1

Tho

i

ratified; it

be c.bla to

Consequently,

voi-y importD.nt

article. In

of Do rufug00

Mr.

The

>'thich related

solve the prob

the count-ry oof

'With access to

Mr.
amendmont was

as such.

had l;leen pron

COi":mri.ssion,

Mr. Pll:TaEN (Sweden) said- thn.t, owin~ to the regional problem facing

his country, to which his delegation had Dolrcady referred at Do pr'JV"";'ous moeting!

the Swedish Govcmmcrrt wuld be under t~o necessity of entering tho scmo sort of

reservation as the Govornment of Belgium.

Tho PRES~J..li.NT rocallcd tha~ the M nss Committee had changed the tvxt

of nrticlo 10 in order to make it' conei.sbcnt ldth Article 23 (4) of the Universal

Declaration of Human Rights. Thc.t was why the words "As °regards ll had been used.

Finally, as the' United Kingdom delegution had pointud out on provious

occasions, it would be necosscry to ensure thJ.t thv t'.mns of article 10 were

consistent with th..:: va.rious Conventions of the Inbornatdcnak Labour Organisation

on the subject.

!oir. HQ1.LRE (United Kingdom) considered that the drafting of article 10

was not 'Wholly satisfactoryJ since the moaning of tho text. depended on the

titlo, which would presumab~ be deleted from the Convention onco it Wt\S sot

out in trocty fonn. At thc.t stage, the link between the opening words "As

regards" and the final words "••• troatL1~nt accorded to nc.tionals of a foroign

country, in some circumstances" would no longer be clear. rlor was it clear

whether the article rl,)1D.ted to joining assocdatdons aione, or to forming them

also.

He~ thn.t thu discussion of arti~.Le 10 was now closed, and tl:1a.t the

Confer,mcu should vote first on the S\dss amendment, (A/CONF.2/35), totho ottcct



A/CONF.2/sa.S
page n

th~t thu words "non-poJ,itical andll shQuld 'be inserted bef'oI''O tho wrds

"non-profit-mo.king associat.ions ll
•

The Swiss DJm..ndmcnt ws,8 adoptc..'d.W 10 votes to nono. with 9' ab8t~tionl'

~icl(,) 10 5 ne ai!londQd, was cdopted by ~6 vot~ tc.nonoa uta , ~b"t9ntioM"

3, Article 11 - Accoss to Court! (i/CONF,2!31)

# , • ..

Tho Pro.r.sIDi:1.fll recalled t.11!Lt thu Yugoslav do1.ogation hAd aubnitted an

a;:lcJ.'\dr.lcnt 'to pnragrtlopb .., of Article 11 (A/CONF.2/31) f\

Mr. HAKIEDO (Yugosla.via) :stated th~t the purposo ot the Yugoslav

aaondmont; was to ensure tha.t pcraons mo were. not refugees should not be troatod

as such. For instanco, thoro ,was :rosidont in Argentina a gJ.'Oup ot- porsons1lho

had peen pronounced to be war el'i.m:i.lnr.ls b~~ the Unitud Nations War Crimos

COi:.1Iilission, but ,'Who weru being trGo;l;odby the Argontine ,Governmoot as ref'ugee~.

The P1lliSIDENr said that the Yugoslav amendment roiseda general problem.

,..hich related also to articles 1 and' 9. It would thoreforo ha difficult to

solve the problom of how a refugee should be trea.ted in a. country which was not­

the country .01.' his 1mbitu:.~l rusidonco soloq in relation to on article doaling

with accoss to courts •

.
Mr, HERHENT (Belgium) agro.xl with tho Pro~idont tha.t the question was-a

voi.'Y' importc.nt one, which might, pcmapa, 00 made the sUbjoct of a separate

article. In addition, the question raised a now probltlmJ nOJilcl1, the mannor in
,·Jhich a decision as to mother an individual di~~ or did not possess the "tatu,s

of a ru£Ug00 wn.sto be reached in the wrious countries.

Mr. ROBI1~SON (Israel) did no'h considor ~at the purposo ot the

Yugoslav amondment was in point of tMt Valid. .Once the Convon.ti~n had boon

ratified; it "WOuld come int!) torce intor pg.rtibus. No C';lltracting State would

be c.blo to make. a. reservation on articlo 1, \hich def1n-'ld the tom "refugoe".

Consocpontly, a standard would bo readilj" ava.ilablG to all Sto.tos signo.torici••

r-



A/CONi.2/SR.S
page 12

QIld it would be aa.sy enough to a.scortain ",?othor an individual wn.s· a rcfugoe.
or whoth,;,r his claim to ha consi.dcrcd as such was vitiated by the oxclusian

~lausos of urticlo 1. In the ca.so of St~tos ~i~h had not ratified the

Convention, the problem would not in any case ard.sc,

Mr. lF~T (Belgium) pointed out tha.t a refugee might rail to

rotain that status. A docision taken about him at a given mooont. might be

reversed as the result or an event which occurred or came to light subsoquently.

It should be cliJ£U'ly 1ncli.ca.ted mether the Stc.te rnnking the second ddcie1.on would

be bound b.Y·tho first onv. A docision arrived at betweon Cont~acting Status

could obvious:!Jr have no binding force on Sta.tcB that had not signed the

Convention. But Cl. second investigation into a rcfuge~'s position might become

ncccsaary between the Contracting Statos themsolves.

Mr. ROBINSON (Israel) said that thl3 implico.tions. of paragra.ph ;3 coulcl

best be explain~d in specific teres. : Assuming, for instanco, that the

Gov'cmmonts of the United K:..ngdom .and Yugoslavia .were both parties to the

Convention, and that a refugee rosid",nt in thu United Kingdom wishod to sue 11

debtor in Yugosla.via, tho lugo.l authorities in the ldtor country would ~sk '/:,l1e

United Kingdom authoritius wh~th()r tho cla.iJ:w.nt was Cl rGfugoc. If the answor

was i~ the attirmativlJ, the problcJ:1 would be 50lv.:Jd for tho Yugoslav Court.

"It sccaed to him that the issue WllS perfoctly straightforward, and that the

Confurenc:c should guani against creating artificil:l.l difficultios.

Mr. NAKIEDO (Yugoslavia) c~nsidGrod thc.t the problem to l'Ihich hie

ar:1ondmont relatvd meted in applicat:i.on to the C..nvontion in general.

He would accordingly' withdraw his aaondncnt, for the time being, and subnit a

proposal of 0. mON genoral na.ture at a later stage.

~10STAFA Ber (E:;,}.pt;) said that a.rticle II doalt with three points:

in tho first place, it was proposed to accord ..l. refugee free acceas to the courts

of law in his countq ot rl:::Sid<.'nco.· That was a provision that the Egyptian

dolegation

refugoo th

usually au

On tho oth

the rofuge

of Co princ

Egypt., cJQ

and for th

stipulated

country wh

States.

udicatum

longer re

from caut

troatics.

more oepc

vote bein

solvi wt'.S-
providod

privilogo

artielo

..



A/CONF ~-2/sa. 8
ptl.go J3

dolegation could accopt. Socondly, thore was thv question of according a

refugoe tho benefit of legal assistnnco. Although that was an arrangOOl.cnt
. ,

usually 8ub~ect to raciprocity, tho Egyptian delegation. would agree to it.

On tho othor hwnd, it could not voto for the pa.ragraph which providad. that

the rofugcQ ~hould bo oDpt from .9floutio judicatutl salvia That was a question

of e principle of continontal lawJ 1'1hich had proved itself in prnctico. In

Egypt, oxooption from ct\utio jUdicatun solv!. we grlU'ltod subje~t to reciprocity.,

and for that r-eason the Egyptian dolob3.tion. could not vot·o for that provision.

'rhe P~IDdlT point cd out to the :h.:gyptiun Z'op~-ontc..r i vo that artJ,.q).o 11

stipulated that a. refugee should not only have, free access to the courts in the.

countI'Y' where he rcsi.dcd , but to the courts in th\J territory of all contra.cting

Statos.

Mr. HERMENT (Belgium) said that the prorctico of d,Jilanding cautio

jUd1catum Bolvi was dying out, and th:.t in BelgiUl:l, for i~stance, it was no

longer requirod,oxcept :i,ncomercial litigc.tion. Furthermore, cxoaption

from cautio was provided for in ono of thy first fewcla.uses in. a,ll bilateral

troatios.

1<1OSTAFA Bey (~&Vpt) aSKQd that articlo 11 be voted on in .parts and

more ospc~a.1.ly .. that the acoond paragraph be divided into two parts, a separate­

vote being takcm 01'l. the phraso "ba cxenpt frOf.l cautio .iudicatun solvi".

Mr. If.c:Ri'lEl.IT (Belgium) pointod out· that oxcoption from cautio judicat.um

solvi ~s already provided fOl° undor the first aorrtonco of paragro.ph 2, which

provided tha.t a roi'ugeo should enjoy in tha.t Nspoct the SDllC .rights and

privilogos as a nntional.

The PIWSIDI!.m' ruled. th~ discussion closed and put paragraph 1 of~

article 11 to the vote~

hra.g~aph 1 of articlo 11 was ~doptcd unanimously•

..

: ...•~,

l



r

,
Articlo 11 as; a wh01q was asloptc.'d bY. 19 votes to none. with 1 abstention.

!

~t was so agrClod unanimously.

A!OOh'F .2/SR.8
pnge 1.4

The PRESIDENT said that in ordor to moet tho Egyptian· roprosantativo's

difficulty" he would put paragraph 2 too tho vote in two parte·and 1ntoIms ot
substance.

I ' ,
, Ho would thorofortl first ask tho Conforunco to docido...mcthor 0. refugeo

should. enjoy the benefit ot l.::gaJ. nssistance in the country iri which ha had his .

tmbitu"-l residence,

11. "inS so agreod. by 19 votes to 1.

Pc.rngraph 2 as originally draftj..'f1 '(A/CONF.21l) wne "adoptog by 18 votes to

none. "nth 2 abstentions.

ParaSr'nM' 3 was adoptod bY 19 Yotus· to nC?l)o. Srh 1 ab,tentiop..

Tho PllliSmM ~an askod the Cont'oronco to decido whothorit agreed

-to tho princ::iple that a rofugoo should be oxoapt troE1 cautto .1udictl.tum solvi"

on the same conditions as a national in ·the coun:t;ry in which he hnd his

habitual rcs~donco.

-;5Fr

..~


